
From: GinAthena <peacivist@peacivist.org>
To: 'SHELLIE HANNAH'

Date: 12/3/2012 1:23:58 PM
Subject: from Gina

Hi Shellie! I wanted you to know that our friends helped me to pay my rent these last 2 weeks and I was able to
pay the rent for the rest of this month with my disability check this morning so my month of December will be
without worrying about eviction.

I wanted to send you this message and tell you how much I appreciate your trying to help me and I believe the
universe prevented you from helping me because there is someone else (perhaps your self) who needs it more
than I did ...

Your thoughts, support and love mean more than any amount of money you could offer and I appreciate your
willingness to try.

A friend of ours sent me 50,000 dinar so when the RV happens I will be in good shape. If you are able to buy
some dinar, perhaps that is what you should do with the $50 you offered to me.

My friends use this website http://www.dinartrade.com

Thank you again. I love you.

Gina
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